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fishing boats, cargo ships, ferries, Royal Navy ships, French Navy ships, smugglers and pirates

A TheMaigueNavigationwas established im T 1 to §e&ve Adare usinthe tidal lowerMaigueasa
continuationof links that shippedjoods and people between Adare, the Shannon Estuary,
Limerick and the upper Shannon for mamgnturies.

A TheMaigueNavigation:

1. Consisted of an ¥8century canal and quay on site of present Adare Méorks and a
swing section in the bridge at Ferrybridigeallow ships pass through

A Handled smabailing ships and alsteamships

A Handled cargoemainly ofturf, timber, agriculturalproducts, coal
A After canal and quay at Iron Works was cut off by new railtvesy were replaced by Tu@uay

A Was oneof about 17quaysin the Shannon Estuabilt2 NJ A YLIN2E SR 06S(6SSy R PRl R LR
by British authorities of the day, in -@peration with localnterests

A As a port facility was held under State control, probdbiymilitary, customs & revenue purposes
A Adare Turf Quay remained under control of the Commissioners of Public Works until circa 192
A Almost all the Estuary quaygsxcept Adare, are still in good condition and in use to this day
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amenity for the local community and for visitors and as a living part of local heritage. T : !
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Sailing Ships of the Shannon Eaty o I &

Shannon Estuary Hooker

—

=

T it

Photo Joe Mac Mahon

A Despite the arrival of steam ships in 1826, sailing ships still operated until 1952
A¢KS Hp O AlnakailR1B7S)NJasithe last sail trading vessel on the Shannon
A It arrived in the Shannon Estuary in the 19020s.

A Photo shows it in 1952 leaving Limerick fabasheeddor the last time with captaidohn Davis at theelm.

A https://sw-ke.facebook.com/ilenproject/photos/a.2263885490509035/2515329002031348/?type=3&theater
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Turf Hookers of the Shannon Estyar
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http://voyageoftheblackphoebe.blogspot.com/2015/06/kilrush-full.html

Turf Boats and Turf Cots of the Shannon Estuary
Criostéir Mac Cérthaigh Béaloideas

An Cumann Le Béaloideas Eireann/Folklore of Ireland Society

Shannon turf hookers were similar
to Galway hookers

Turf Boats and Turf Cots of the

Shannon Estuary
Criostéir Mac Carthaigh

The complex of raised bogs straddling the Shannon estuary in north
Kerry and west Clare are the most southerly and westerly bogs of this
type, comparable to the great midland raised bogs. In the west Clare
peninsula deep bogs formed around small lakes and in hollows on the
waterlogged shale bedrock characterising the geology of this region.!
For several hundred years these deep bogs have been intensively
worked for their rich source of domestic fuel. Particularly large
volumes of turf were cut and exported from west Clare to Limerick
city and county. Cartloads of turf harvested laboriously by hundreds
of men and women were transported by horse-, pony- or ass-drawn
cart and tipped directly into the holds of waiting turf boats at the
quayside in Kilrush creek. In 1839 alone, some 185,000 tonnes,
valued at £10,000 sterling, was exported from Kilrush.2 These figures
include the even more important export outlet of Moyasta village in
Poulnasherry Bay, to the west of Kilrush, where a large number of
locally-owned turf boats were based. This inlet of the Shannon was
navigable only at high tide, but was closer than Kilrush to the most
extensive areas of deep bog in the region, including the townlands of
Moanmore [An Mhéin Mhor], Sragh and Tullaher. At the head of the
bay ran the Kilrush-Kilkee road. It was through here that Mary John
Knott passed on her way to Kilkee in the summer of 1835, observing

! Mc Carthy, C., A Palynological Study of a Raised Bog in Tullaher, West Clare, (B.A.
Thesis, Trinity College Dublin, Department of Geography, 2004). Core samples of peat
recorded from this bog, at the western edge of the larger Moanmore bog, were in excess

https://www.jstor.org/stable/41412240?seq=1



http://voyageoftheblackphoebe.blogspot.com/2015/06/kilrush-in-full.html
https://www.jstor.org/stable/41412240?seq=1
https://www.jstor.org/publisher/fis

EARLY IRON SHIPS ON THE
RIVER SHANNON

The Shannon s the longest river in Ireland, with
alength of 214 miles from source to the Atlantic
Ocean at Loop Head, with all except the first
nine miles being navigable. Over the years there
have been many proposals to improve the navi-
gation, but it was the arrival of the steam ship
which led to some of the greatest changes.

Some of the earliest iron steam ships were
built for service on the River Shannon, and by
1835 there were probably a greater number,
and more different types, than anywhere else.l
Small, shallow draught steamers worked on the
river and larger ships were required on the open
waters of Lough Derg, which could be stormy.
Unfortunately their success was short-lived as
the arrival of the railways in the 1850s resulted
in a reduction of traffic on the river, and most of
the ships were taken out of service a few years
later and abandoned. The fate of most of these
ships is not known, however the remains of one
of the largest iron ships, the Lady Lansdowne,
still survive on the banks of that river.

THE SHANNON NAVIGATION

The first two steam ships arrived on the River
Shannon at about the same time, coming along
the Grand Canal from Dublin.2 It appears
that the wooden paddle steamer Mountaineer,
owned by the Shannon Steam Navigation
Company, was the first to be given a pass by

Steam Ships of the Shannon Estuary

the Grand Canal Company (GCC), in Octo-
ber 1826. The second ship was the Marguess
Wellesley, whose owner asked for permission
the following month to enter dry-dock before
going along the canal.3 The Limerick Chronicle
of 3 February 1827 reported the arrival the
previous day of the Marguess Wellesley from
Dublin, attended by two fly-boats from Killaloe.
The newspaper stated, ‘it is the first instance o
the application of Steam to the navigation of the
interior waters of this Country’. The Marquess
Wellesley, owned by John Grantham and built
under his superintendence by the Horseley Iron
Works in Staffordshire, was constructed on the
River Mersey before sailing across to Dublin.
She was a ship with twin iron hulls with the
paddle wheel between the hulls#

Neither of these two companies was suc-
cessful because of problems and the competi-
tion between them, despite an increase in trade
(Table 1), A new company, the Irish Inland Steam
Navigation Company, was founded by Charles
Wye Williams in 1829, and subsequently took
over the two existing companies on the river. Six
vears earlier he had started what was to become
the City of Dublin Steam Packet Company
(CDSPCo), sailing initially between Liverpool
and Dublin.? In March 1829 Williams had come
to an agreement with the GCC giving the Inland
Steam Navigation Company special advantages
regarding their trade on the Shannon Naviga-
tion. Included in the agreement was a statement
that he had engaged to ‘expend a farther sum o

Table 1: Statement of Tonnage by the boats of the Inland Steam Company, plying on the River

Shannon and the Grand Canal

Year Tonnage carried
1827 6,304
1828 8,456
1829 8,800
1830 15,103
1831 20,142
1832 20,825
1833 24,102

From Report of the Select Committee on Shannon Navigation, 1834, XVII, Appendix No.11

Demand for steam ships driven by Limerick / Kilrush holiday traffic
MarchionesdVellesleywas the second steam shgm the Shannon
Arrived at Limerick on 2 February 1827.

Other steam ships also served the busy passenger and cargo traffic
between Limerick and all quays in Shannon Estuary
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Steam cargo ships served Adare until around 1910.

https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/00253359.2006.10657005?journalCode=rmir20

http:// www.clarelibrary.ie/eolas/coclare/history/kilrush _notes 1760 1960/scatteryl.htm
http://www.limerickcity.ie/media/shannonr005.pdf
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http://www.clarelibrary.ie/eolas/coclare/history/kilrush_notes_1760_1960/scattery1.htm
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https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Marchioness_Wellesley_(1826_ship)#cite_note-MM-4

Pier and Quays of the Shannon Estuary TheShannon Commissioners built or

improved severstone piersand quayson the
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' m Fepgus Kilteery, Co. Limerick (18
Foynes Co. Limerick (1847)
Querrin, Co. Clare (1842)

Kilrush Co. Clare
CahiraconKildysar)), Co. Clare (1820)
Clarecastle Co Clare
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Other quays built or improved include:
8. LabasheedaCo. Clare
9. Knock,Co. Clare

10.CappaghCo. Clare (1€
11. Tarbert Co. Kerry (1854)
12.Glin, Co. Limerick (1

13. Askeaton Co. Limerick
14.BallycunaBallysteem Co. Limerick (1840)
15.Beagh Co.Limerick (1605/1840/1900
16.RingmoylanCo.Limerick (N/A)

17.Adare OMTHANQA |



https://irishwaterwayshistory.com/abandoned-or-little-used-irish-waterways/the-lower-shannon/the-piers-quays-and-harbours-of-the-shannon-estuary/
https://irishwaterwayshistory.com/abandoned-or-little-used-irish-waterways/the-lower-shannon/the-piers-quays-and-harbours-of-the-shannon-estuary/saleen-quay/
https://irishwaterwayshistory.com/abandoned-or-little-used-irish-waterways/the-lower-shannon/the-piers-quays-and-harbours-of-the-shannon-estuary/querrin/
https://irishwaterwayshistory.com/abandoned-or-little-used-irish-waterways/the-lower-shannon/the-piers-quays-and-harbours-of-the-shannon-estuary/a-sector-lock-kilrush-marina/
https://irishwaterwayshistory.com/abandoned-or-little-used-irish-waterways/the-lower-shannon/the-piers-quays-and-harbours-of-the-shannon-estuary/cahircon-not-at-all-boring/

Conditionof Quays& Piers NIl NATIONAL INVENTORY
In Shannon Estuary AR 0fFARCHITECTURAL HERITAGE

https://webgis.buildingsofireland.ie/HistoricEnvironment/

A Most ofthese quays and piers have been surveyed
by NIAH which describes them generally as:

Ada. I O finsebtdhéconstruction,built ¢. 1820
-1850 Coursed rusticated walling, with tooled
limestone parapetvalls

A Cobblestones, concrete or tarmac surface
A Carvedimestoneor cast iron mooring posts.

Carved Limestone Bollard
GLIN PIER

A Almost all are generally appraised as: 4
A Survivingwith originalform intact

A Serving tohighlight the technical proficiency of
marinearchitects in the nineteentlcentury

A Forming integrapart of NB | Gagchitéeiur@l K
heritageand a featuran the landscape

A Retaining originalleatures such as limestone
capstans, flagstones arkerbs

A Adare Quay is not included in the NIAH archive.

Kilteery



https://webgis.buildingsofireland.ie/HistoricEnvironment/

Ordinance Survey of Ireland Maps from 1840 and 1908dare
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Adare Quay

A Still survivestoday almost inits
originalform

Retains originafeatures suchas quay
wall, limestone capstans, flagstones

T

Is now a car park

Slted up and overgrown

Cannot be used for boating

No longer a featurein the landscape
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Adare Turf Quay




